
§501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust                     
  A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority  
 

AGENDA 
§501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 

Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.  
Meeting Via Teleconference Only 

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND TELPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER LISTED BELOW.  
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED FOR THIS MEETING 

(be sure to keep your phones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

Phone: (775) 325-5404 
Meeting ID: 752143671# 

 
1. Roll call* 

2. Public comment  limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

3. Approval of the agenda (For Possible Action) 

4. Approval of the January 19, 2021 minutes (For Possible Action) 

5. Approval of the January 26, 2021 minutes (For Possible Action) 

6. Approval of the February 10, 2021 minutes (For Possible Action) 

7. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculation for TMWA Retiree 
Joan Shaffer — Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

8. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculation for TMWA Retiree 
Mark Patterson — Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

9. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculation for TMWA Retiree 
Greg Peralta — Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

10. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculation for TMWA Retiree 
Brian Luczkow — Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

11. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculation for TMWA Retiree 
Charles Scarborough — Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

12. Review and consideration for approval of request(s) for reimbursement of premiums. —
Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

13. Presentation and discussion regarding eligibility to continue on plans offered by TMWA and 
VEBA Plan document language related thereto and possible direction to staff. – Rosalinda 
Rodriguez* 

14. Presentation and discussion regarding reinstatement of insurance by retired public officer or 
employee or surviving spouse per Nevada Revised Statute 287.45 – Rosalinda Rodriguez* 

15. Review of Retirement Benefits Investment Fund (RBIF) performance review—Michele Sullivan* 

16. Trustee comments and requests for future agenda items* 

17. Public comment  limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 



§501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust                     
  A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority  
 

18. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

 

NOTES: 
1. This meeting is being conducted pursuant to the Governor’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006”) 
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective00
6reOML.3-21- 20.pdf  
2 The announcement of this meeting has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) and Directive 006 
at http://www.tmwa.com, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. 
3. Pursuant to Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the 
public to receive supporting material for public meetings has been suspended. Staff reports and supporting material for the 
meeting are available on the TMWA website at http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Rosalinda Rodriguez at 
(775) 834-8294. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 
4. The Board may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay 
discussion on agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 
5. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
6. Pursuant to Directive 006, public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be provided 
without being physically present at the meeting by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s  Public Comment Form 
(tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Board opening the public comment 
period during the meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 
4:00 p.m. on April 19th  . Voicemail messages received will either be broadcast on the telephone call during the meeting or 
transcribed for entry into the record. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment 
periods. The Board may elect to receive public comment only during the two public comment periods rather than each action 
item. 

 

http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-%2020.pdf
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-%2020.pdf
http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
https://tmwa.com/comments-to-the-board-for-april-2020-virtual-meeting/
mailto:boardclerk@tmwa.com


 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 04 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 1 of 1 
January 19, 2021  
 

Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
 A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT JANUARY 19, 2021 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees was held on Friday, January 
19, 2021 in the Truckee Meadows Water Authority Independence Room, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, Nevada. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:05 P.M.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was not present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent 
Michele Sullivan Steve Enos 
James Weingart   Juan Esparza 
 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Rosalinda Rodriguez       Gus Rossi 
Jessica Atkinson       Mike Venturino 
 
 

This meeting was canceled as a quorum was not present 

 



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 05 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 1 of 4 
January 26, 2021  
 

Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
 A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2021 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees was held on Friday, January 
26, 2021 in the Truckee Meadows Water Authority through Teleconference. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:03 P.M.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent 
Michele Sullivan Juan Esparza 
James Weingart 
Steve Enos 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Rosalinda Rodriguez       Gus Rossi 
Jessica Atkinson       Mike Venturino 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the 
Trustees present, the Trustees approved the agenda. 

4. APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 20, 2020 MINUTES  

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the 
Trustees present, the Trustees approved the October 20, 2020 minutes. 

5. DISCUSSION AND REQUEST TO APPOINT TMWA 501-C-9 POST RETIREMENT MEDICAL PLAN AND 
TRUST TRUSTEE CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON FOR TWO-YEAR TERM BEGINNING 
JANUARY 1, 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2022  

 Ms. Atkinson advised that at the TMWA Board meeting held on December 16, 2020, the 
Board approved the General Managers selected Trustee’s for the Post Retirement 



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 05 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 2 of 4 
January 26, 2021  
 

Medical Plan & Trust §501-c-9 Benefits Plan & Trust for the term January 1, 2021 
through December 31, 2022. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees 
present, the Trustees approved to reappointment of Michele Sullivan as Chairperson 
and Steve Enos as Vice-Chairperson for the term January 1, 2021 through December 
31, 2022. 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF SIGNING 501-C-9 POST RETIREMENT MEDICAL PLAN AND TRUST 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ANNUAL PLEDGE OF PERSONAL COMMITMENT/DISCLOSURE FORM 

 Ms. Rodriguez reviewed the annual pledge of personal commitment/disclosure form 
that Trustees are required to review and sign.  

For informational purposes only, no action required. 

7. REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF REQUEST(S) FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF 
PREMIUMS 

 Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request from a retiree for Medicare premiums paid 
for through Social Security.  

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for Medicare through Social 
Security. 

Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request for United Healthcare Supplemental and 
Prescription coverage paid for directly by the retiree. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for United Health care 
Supplemental and Prescription coverage.  

Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request for United Health Care premiums paid for 
through AARP.   

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for United Health Care premiums. 

8.  PRESENTATION OF BUDGET FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 

Sophie Cardinal, Principal Accountant, reviewed the Budget sheet for Calendar Year 
2021, Agenda item 08. 

Ms. Cardinal reviewed the first line item Employer contributions is set at zero, this 
comes directly from the actuarial valuation conducted for the §501-c-9 Trust. Per that 



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 05 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 3 of 4 
January 26, 2021  
 

report the Trust is well funded and as such TMWA does not need to make any 
contributions for the next 2 years.  The next line is the Plan member contributions which 
represent what retirees contribute for their premium portion that comes from their 
PERS or RHS accounts for a total of $118,600.  This amount is an estimate based on the 
most recent month of data. 

The Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair value of investment line is left at zero (0) as 
this is difficult to predict.  The investment income is an estimate looking at trends for 
what has been received in dividends and interest income, as well as other related 
expenses $252, 600. 

Next area is Deductions. The Benefits paid, for the §501-c-9 Trust consists of premiums 
paid to the City of Reno Health premiums, life insurance premiums and quarterly 
reimbursements which totals an amount of $419,100.   

The Administrative expenses line, is our estimate of what will be paid for the audit or 
any legal services which is $17,200.  Overall, there is a net decrease of $68,100 
projected for the year.  

Ms. Cardinal also advised that as of January 1, 2021 there are 48 retirees receiving 
benefits.   

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the budget for calendar year 2021. 

14. REVIEW OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS INVESTMENT FUND (RBIF) PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

Ms. Sullivan reviewed the last RBIF report dated September 30, 2021, as we have not 
received one ending December 31, 2020 yet. The market has been turning around. The 
total RBIF current year to date return as of this last report was 5.9% RBIF increase, the 
overall market is at 5.6 % which is slightly better.  Overall we have had a 6% return since 
inception which is in line with our estimate. 

For informational purposes only, no action required. 

15. TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS* 

 Reimbursement request received 

 Benefit Calculations 

RBIF review 

16. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 05 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 4 of 4 
January 26, 2021  
 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT  

With no further business to discuss, Chairman Sullivan adjourned the meeting at 1:16 p.m. 

Minutes were approved by the Trustees in session on _____________. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
________________________________________________ 
Rosalinda Rodriguez, Recording Secretary 



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 06 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 1 of 3 
February 10, 2021  
 

Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
 A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT February 10, 2021 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees was held on Wednesday, 
February 10, 2021 via Teleconference. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 11:30 A.M.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent 
Michele Sullivan Juan Esparza 
James Weingart 
Steve Enos 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Rosalinda Rodriguez      Jessica Atkinson 
        Gus Rossi 
        Mike Venturino 

 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the 
Trustees present, the Trustees approved the agenda. 

  



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 06 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 2 of 3 
February 10, 2021  
 

 

4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF POST-RETIREMENT MEDICAL PLAN & TRUST CALCULATIONS FOR 
TMWA RETIREE DAVE BARDEN 

 Ms. Rodriguez presented the benefits calculation for Dave Barden.  Mr. Barden will retire on 
February 15, 2021, with a benefit effective date of March 1, 2021. Ms. Rodriguez met with the 
retiree and confirmed the information on the benefit calculation form.  Mr. Barden has elected 
not to continue on TMWA health coverages at this time, he will submit for reimbursement at a 
later time.  He is accepting the benefit as is. He is eligible for Life insurance and has elected to 
waive the spouse life coverage at this time.   

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the 
Trustees present, the Trustees approved the benefit calculation for Dave 
Barden. 

 

5. TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS* 

 

  



 04/20/2021 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 06 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 3 of 3 
February 10, 2021  
 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT  

With no further business to discuss, Chairman Sullivan adjourned the meeting at 11:35 AM. 

Minutes were approved by the Trustees in session on _____________. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
________________________________________________ 
Rosalinda Rodriguez, Recording Secretary 



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_A



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_A



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_A



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_A



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_A



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_A



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_B



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_B



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_B



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_C



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_C



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 12_D



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 13 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees of the §501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
FROM: Rosalinda Rodriguez, Human Resources Coordinator 
DATE: 04/20//2021 
SUBJECT: Presentation and discussion regarding eligibility to continue on plans offered 

by TMWA and VEBA Plan document language related thereto and possible 
direction to staff. 

 
 

Discussion  
 
Staff recently received an inquiry from an employee considering retirement options asking about 
premium payment options. Based on this retiree’s age, his preference is to defer enrolling in NV 
PERS to avoid an age penalty. The premium payment policy approved by trustees allows only 
for premiums to be paid via NV PERS or a Retiree’s RHS account. Neither of which will apply 
to this retiree if indeed enrollment in NV PERS is delayed.  
 
In researching this issue further, staff became aware of language in the Nevada Revised Statutes 
(NRS)  287.023 (see attached) as well as in the health plan documents (see attached) that require 
a retiree to be enrolled in PERS to continue on TMWA’s insurance plan.   
 
Sections 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4(a), and 4.1.4(b), of the VEBA document (see below) conflict with 
both the NRS and TMWA’s health plan eligibility requirements.  
 

4.1.2 – Specific Post Retirement Benefits for Health Plan Coverage for MPAT 
Employees.  “A participant who was an MPAT Employee at his or her Retirement Date 
may elect coverage under the Health Plans that are made available to TMWA’s active 
employees who are entitled to receive health and life benefits.” 
 
4.1.3 –“All IBEW 1245 Employees hired on or after January 1, 1998, and “IBEW 
Transfer Employee’s Receiving Sierra Plan Benefits” hired before January 1, 1998, are 
entitled to receive Post-Retirement Benefits for coverage under the Health Plans made 
available to Benefited Employees of TMWA or other Health Plans as described in 
Section 2.5.” 
 
4.1.4 (a) – “A Participant who was an IBEW Transfer Employee, was hired by Sierra 
before January 1, 1998 and is at least age 55 and under age 65 on his or her retirement 



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 13 

  Page 2 of 2 

date, is entitled to receive Post-Retirement benefits only for coverage under a Health Plan 
that is offered by TMWA to its benefited employees until the Plan Year in which the 
Participant attains age 65.” 
 
4.1.4 (b) – “A Participant who was an IBEW Transfer Employee, was hired by Sierra 
before January 1, 1998 and is age 65 or over on his retirement date, is eligible to receive 
Post-Retirement benefits for coverage under Health Plans offered by TMWA to its 
benefited employees...” 

 
Staff brings this to the attention of Trustees for discussion and possible action. Staff recommends 
further review and revision of the VEBA document to ensure that there is no conflicting 
language. Additionally, staff recommends trustees discuss implications of the NRS and health 
plan language on the intent of the benefits to be provided to retirees and determine if other 
changes may be necessary.  
 
Attachment 1 – NRS 287.023 
Attachment 2 – NRS 286.510 
Attachment 3 – HHP Plan Eligibility Requirements 
Attachment 4 – CDS Plan Eligibility Requirements    
 
 
 



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 13_Attachment 1



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 13_Attachment 2



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 13_Attachment 3



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 13_Attachment 4



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 14 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees of the §501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
FROM: Rosalinda Rodriguez, TMWA Human Resources Coordinator 
DATE: 04/20/2021 
SUBJECT: Presentation and discussion regarding reinstatement of insurance by retired 

public officer or employee or surviving spouse per Nevada Revised Statute 
287.45 

 
 
Discussion  
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 287.023 provides a retired officer or employee or dependent the 
option to cancel or continue group insurance, plan of benefits, medical and hospital service or 
coverage under Public Employees’ Benefits Program; notice of selection of option; payment of 
costs for coverage. It is under this NRS that eligible TMWA retirees may continue on health 
plans offered by TMWA. 
 
For retirees who elect not to continue on a health plan offered by their last public employer 
(TMWA) either at the time of their retirement or sometime following their retirement, NRS 
allows the option of rejoining their last public employer’s (TMWA’s) health plan if and when 
certain criteria have been met. 
 
Under NRS 287.0475, TMWA has in the past allowed qualified individuals to rejoin our health 
plans in even numbered years. However, Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 287.0205, and 
287.0475 both address the reinstatement of insurance by retired public officer or employee or 
surviving spouse. 
 
After review of NRS 287.025 and 287.0475 and consideration of TMWA’s communications to 
retirees, we have confirmed NRS 287.0475 applies to State Officers and Employees and NRS 
287.0205, applies to officers and employees of local government agencies. 
 
NRS 287.0205 states in part, “A public officer or employee of any county, school district, 
municipal corporation, political subdivision, public corporation or other local governmental 
agency of the state of Nevada who as retired…may, except as otherwise provided in NRS 
287.0475, in any even-numbered year, reinstate any insurance, except life insurance, that, at the 
time of reinstatement is provide by the last public employer of the retired public office or 
employee to the active officers and employees and their dependents of that public employer. 
 



04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 14 

  Page 2 of 2 

Staff has asked the City of Reno to confirm that this does apply to our Retirees and if not, when 
and what are the requirements for rejoining our plan.  Staff will ensure trustees are informed of 
the City’s confirmation. 
 
This is being brought to the board for informational purposes in general and due to the 
implications, this has on Agenda Item 13.  
 



Asset Class Market Value Target 
Allocation

Actual 
Allocation

FYTD 
Return One Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Since 
Inception 

(2008)

U.S. Stocks- S&P 500 Index 361,818,395$     50.5% 51.4% 22.1% 18.3% 14.1% 15.2% 13.9% 10.4%
Market Return 22.2% 18.4% 14.2% 15.2% 13.9% 10.4%
Int'l Stocks- MSCI World x US Index 156,056,261$     21.5% 22.2% 21.5% 8.2% 4.6% 7.7% 5.8% 3.4%
Market Return 21.6% 7.6% 4.2% 7.4% 5.5% 3.3%
U.S. Bonds- U.S. Bond Index 184,507,674$     28.0% 26.2% 0.2% 8.7% 5.4% 3.9% 3.6% 3.8%
Market Return 0.1% 8.6% 5.4% 3.9% 3.4% 3.6%

1,218,058$         0.0% 0.2%

Market Return 15.7% 14.2% 9.9% 10.5% 9.2% 7.5%

10.8% 7.5%

Retirement Benefits Investment Fund
December 31, 2020

Performance

Total RBIF Fund 703,600,388$     100.0% 100.0% 15.9% 15.1% 10.3% 9.4%

04/20/2021 PRMT § 501-c-9 Agenda 15


	2021.04.20 PRMT 04 January 19 2021_Meeting minutes Draft.pdf
	DRAFT JANUARY 19, 2021 MINUTES

	2021.04.20. PRMT 05 January 26 2021_Meeting minutes Draft.pdf
	DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2021 MINUTES

	2021.04.20. PRMT 06 February 10 2021 Meeting minutes draft.pdf
	DRAFT February 10, 2021 MINUTES

	2021.04.20. PRMT 15 RBIF-Investment-Performance_12.31.20 for Apr 2021 Mtg.pdf
	RBIF

	2021.04.20. PRMT 15 RBIF-Investment-Performance_12.31.20 for Apr 2021 Mtg.pdf
	RBIF




